

13 May 1977



AMERICAN GENERAL COMPANIES  
Amarillo Branch Office  
P. O. Box 1750  
Amarillo, TX 79105

Attn: Messrs. Thomas H. Stitch  
and J. H. Moore

Re: State of New Mexico vs.  
Mr. Kenneth Axelrod  
45K-A-559142

Dear Sirs:

In re your letters dated 10 January 1977 and 10 May 1977 regarding the plugging of the well covered by the captioned bond, I made telephone contact with Mr. Carl Olvaz in Santa Fe, New Mexico, on 12 May 1977. We discussed the procedure requirements, and he assured me that there is no rush. Mr. Olvaz also said that he will try to contact the land owners in question.

Due to the fact that Mr. Olvaz will be out of town for several days, I am to make contact with him again after 25 June 1977, and we will at that time try and arrange a meeting so that he can personally show us the well in question.

Sincerely yours,

*Kenneth M. Axelrod*  
KENNETH M. AXELROD

*Dear Mr. Olvaz:  
Enjoyed talking to you and want to  
thank you for your courtesy and  
patience.*

*your very truly  
Kenneth M. Axelrod*

KMA/pj

cc: Williams Boyce Agency  
Mr. Carl Olvaz

COPY

2014-2015  
 2016-2017  
 2018-2019  
 2020-2021

127-A-55142  
Mr. Kenneth Axelson  
State of New Mexico vs.

On 12 May 1977, the 1977 and 1978 letters dated 1 January 1977 and 15 January 1977, respectively, in the captioned case, were well covered by the captioned bond. I made telephone contact with Mr. [redacted] on 12 May 1977. He discussed the procedure regarding the release of the bond. Mr. [redacted] also said that he will be assured that there is no need for the bond in question.

... that he can personally show us the well to question.

*[Handwritten signature]*

Dear Mr. Brewster  
I have been thinking of you  
and your work very much lately.  
I hope you are well and happy.

Yours truly,  
John W. Alden

УДК 62-50  
Автоматизация проектирования